

Edgar Filing: TOPPS CO INC - Form NT 10-K

hereunto duly authorized.

Date May 18, 2007

By /s/ Catherine K. Jessup

Catherine K. Jessup
Vice President-CFO and Treasurer

ATTENTION

Intentional misstatements or omissions of fact constitute Federal Criminal
Violations (See 18 U.S.C. 1001).
